MSRT QUARTER CENTURY CLUB 2017

ANNUAL CONFERENCE MINUTES

APRIL 13, 2017

Attendance: Elizabeth Ambrose, Lynnette Chiacchiaretto, Bill Darmody, Karl Ellison, Jane W. Erekson, Karen Farris, Michael Foley, Sheila Jordan Lenihan, David LeClair, Linda LeFave, Susan Magalhaes, Diane Sarsfield, Pat Willett and Carol Wallace

Recorder: Jane Erekson and Carol Wallace

The meeting was called to order at 5:30pm

Agenda Item	Discussion	Follow-Up/Action
Welcome to attending members	C Wallace requested that all members attending sign the attendance sheet so their names can be recorded on the annual minutes to the meeting.	
Secretary/recorders report	2016 minutes to the QCC meeting were distributed for review.	C Wallace asked for a motion to accept the minutes. A motion was made and the minutes were accepted as written.
QCC Membership	C Wallace announced that in 2017 six new members would be inducted into the QCC Club. The total membership now stands as 433. Letters are sent out each year to members asking for a donation of \$25.00 or more to support the mission of providing scholarships to students enrolled in a Radiography program. In 2017 only 70 members at the time of the conference made a contribution. A few of these members actually contributed more than \$25.00	C Wallace asked members attending to reach out to QCC members and other technologists to make a contribution to QCC scholarships, so the club can continue to support students enrolled in Radiography Programs.

Treasures Report	Karl Ellison distributed copies of the treasures report for members to review. Expenses for the QCC were about the same as last year. He did point out that contributions have actually increased this year by \$715.00	C Wallace was able to add a little money to the club by offering two framed X-ray images to be raffled at two of the MSRT Saturday seminars. The total collected from these raffles was close to \$200.00
Meeting time at the Annual Conference	Concern regarding the time of the QCC meeting again was a point of discussion this year. Many members indicated they could not stay due to the late hour of the meeting. The membership requested last year that the meeting be moved to the end of the day after the last lecture. The conference committee was unable to accommodate that request as it conflicted with the cocktail hour. Members voiced lots of pro's and con's related to trying to squeeze it in after lunch which had been done in the past, but this meeting time conflicted with getting to the afternoon lecture on time.	It was suggested that the meeting be moved to Friday during the day after lunch. To make this meeting a success it was suggested the lecture following lunch be delayed by 15 minutes starting at 1:15 instead of 1pm. C Wallace will work with President, Jane Erekson and members of the 2018 conference committee to schedule a time during the day on either Thursday or Friday.
New Business		
QCC Scholarships Amounts for 2018	Two \$750.00 scholarships were given to students at the 2017 conference. C Wallace suggested the two scholarships for 2018 be increased to \$1,000 each based on the current QCC budget.	A motion was made and the membership vote was unanimous. QCC will offer two \$1,000.00 scholarships next year.

QCC Raffle/Donations for Scholarships	C Wallace informed the members that she donated two small framed pictures to be raffled off at the 2017 MSRT conference. In addition she donated magnets in which she inserted images of the chest and cervical spine with the message Radiographers Rock. Key chains were also available with images inserted of the Hand with the message:Ask an RT(R) A donation of \$3.00 was collected for the magnets and key chains.	Conference attendees were supportive and \$195.00 was collected and donated to the QCC fund.
The meeting adjourned at approximately 5:50pm		.A special thanks to Jane Erekson for taking notes so C. Wallace could provide the minutes of the meeting to the QCC membership.